








January 8, 2026 AGENDA 1 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday January 8, 2026 
6:30 PM 

City Council Chambers - 9426 Main Street - Plymouth, CA 

In-person participation by the public is permitted. Alternatively, remote/electronic public participation is available 
in one of the following ways: 

City of Plymouth's City Council Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 929 6933 9390 Passcode: 996995 

Join via link:  https://zoom.us/j/92969339390?pwd=3FmYJ2YvqDVLoVFZbOMtWdf4DtVyBv. 

Members of the public not attending in-person may submit written comments prior to the meeting by emailing 
comments to the City Clerk at vmchenry@cityofplymouth.org before 3:30 PM on the day of the meeting. Emailed 
public comments will be distributed to the City Council and made part of the official record. 

     Don Nunn, Mayor 
Holger Hornisch, Vice Mayor         Wendy Bottomley, Council Member 
Wendy Cranford, Council Member         Deborah Dill, Council Member 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The City of Plymouth preserves our small-town atmosphere and provides fiscally 
responsible services that fulfill public needs while protecting their quality of life. 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL:
• Roll Call
• Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA OF JANUARY 8, 2026

3. REGULAR MEETING PUBLIC COMMENT
Under provisions of the Government Code, citizens wishing to address the Council for any
matter not on the agenda may do so at this time. Please submit a completed Speaker
Submittal Form to the City Clerk. Comments are limited to three minutes or less and speakers
are requested to state their name and community of residence. For public comments on
agendized items, speakers will be called by the Mayor at the point on the agenda when the
item will be heard. The City Council is prohibited from materially discussing or acting on any
item not on the agenda unless it can be demonstrated to be of an emergency nature or an
urgent need to take immediate action arose after the posting of the agenda.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine by the City Council
and will be enacted by one motion in the form listed. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless, before the City Council votes on the motion to adopt, members of the
Council, staff or the public request specific items to be removed from the Consent Calendar
for separate discussion and action.

4.1 CORRESPONDENCE 

4.2 APPROVE THE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 26, 2025 

4.3 APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 11, 2025 

4.4 RECEIVE DECEMBER WARRANT REGISTER 



January 8, 2026 AGENDA 2 

5. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

5.1 2025 CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS CODE UPDATE

Discussion and possible action to approve the introduction and first reading by 
title only of Ordinance 2026-01 repealing and replacing Section 15.05.20 of the 
Plymouth Municipal Code to adopt the 2025 California Building Standards 
Code 

5.2 AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE 
GROUP 

Discussion and possible action to authorize Interim City Manager to execute 
amendment to agreement with NBS Government Finance Group to extend the 
term of the agreement, authorize up to $5,000 of additional fees and costs 
associated with updating the City’s water and sewer rates, and provide for 
support through Prop. 218 protest procedures 

5.3 COMCAST ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Receive information regarding application for an encroachment permit from 
Comcast 

5.4 AMADOR COUNTY REGIONAL TRAFFIC MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM 
ANNUAL REPORT 

Discussion and possible action to approve Resolution 2026-01 approving the 
Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Amador County Regional Traffic Mitigation Fee 
Program Annual Report 

6. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
7. MAYOR & COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REPORTS AND COUNCIL REQUESTS FOR FUTURE

AGENDA ITEMS
8. CLOSED SESSION:

8.1 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov.
Code § 54956.9) – 1 CASE 

Outfront Media LLC v. City of Plymouth (Amador County Superior Court Case 
No. 25CV15005) 

8.2 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT – CITY MANAGER (Gov. Code § 
54957) 

Review applications and provide direction to staff regarding scheduling of 
interviews 

9. ADJOURNMENT

LEVINE ACT PUBLIC PARTY/APPLICANT DISCLOSURE OBLIGATIONS:

Applicants, parties, and their agents who have made campaign contributions totaling more than
$500 (aggregated) to a Council Member over the past 12 months, must publicly disclose that fact
for the official record of that agenda item. Disclosures must include the amount of the campaign
contribution aggregated, and the name(s) of the campaign contributor(s) and Council Member(s).
The disclosure may be made either in writing to the City Clerk prior to the agenda item consideration,
or by verbal disclosure at the time of the agenda item consideration.



January 8, 2026 AGENDA 3 

The foregoing statements do not constitute legal advice, nor a recitation of all legal requirements 
and obligations of parties/applicants and their agents. Parties and agents are urged to consult with 
their own legal counsel regarding the requirements of the law. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Public documents related to an item on the open session portion of this agenda, which are distributed 
to the City Council less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be available for public inspection 
at the City Clerk’s office located in Plymouth City Hall and at the time of the meeting. Persons 
interested in proposing an item for the City Council Agenda should contact a member of the City 
Council, or the City Manager. 

NOTICE: 

As presiding officer for this meeting, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council 
meetings, to remove or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disruptive 
conduct, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a disability-related modification 
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in this meeting, please contact 
the City Clerk’s Office at (209) 245-6941 prior to the meeting. 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF AGENDA 
I, Victoria McHenry, City Clerk for the City of Plymouth, declare that the foregoing agenda for 
January 8, 2026, Regular Meeting of the Plymouth City Council was posted and available for 
review on January 5, 2026, at the City Hall of the City of Plymouth, 9426 Main Street, Plymouth, 
California, 95669. The agenda is also available on the city website at cityofplymouth.org. 

Signed at Plymouth, California 
//s// 
Victoria McHenry City Clerk 





4.1 
CORRESPONDENCE 





4.2 













4.3 

















4.4 

































5.1 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 
01/08/2026 

SUBJECT:  First Reading of Ordinance 2026-01 Repealing and Replacing 
Section 15.05.020 of the Plymouth Municipal Code. 

DEPARTMENT: Building Department 

STAFF:  John Peabody, Building Official 

TITLE 

INTRODUCE AND WAIVE THE FIRST READING, BY TITLE ONLY, OF ORDINANCE 2026-01 
REPEALING AND REPLACING SECTION 15.05.020 OF THE PLYMOUTH MUNICIPAL CODE 

BACKGROUND 
Ordinance 2026-01 repeals and replaces Section 15.05.020 of Chapter 15.05 of the 
Plymouth Municipal Code by adopting the following uniform building codes: 

Adoption Of Uniform Codes: 
 2025 California Building Code based on the 2024 International Building Code,
 2025 California Electrical Code based on the 2023 National Electrical Code,
 2025 California Mechanical Code based on the 2024 Uniform Mechanical Code,
 2025 California Plumbing Code based on the 2024 Uniform Plumbing Code,
 2025 California Fire Code,
 2025 California Energy Code,
 2025 California Historical Code,
 2025 California Residential Code based on the 2024 International Residential Code,
 2025 California Existing Building Code based on the 2024 International Existing

Building Code,
 2025 California Green Building Code,
 2025 California Administrative Code,
 2025 California Referenced Standards Code,
 2025 California Swimming Pool Code, based on the 2024 International Swimming

Pool Code.
Building and Construction codes are amended every 3 years to include provisions of the 
most recent version and codified in Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations, known as 
the California Building Standards Code. The State of California Building Standards 
Commission adopts new State standards, which cities and counties are then mandated to 
adopt within 180 days after Title 24 of the CCR is published (publishing was July 1, 2025). If 
codes are not adopted locally, the cities and counties are required to follow State Codes 
only. As done in years prior, adoption by reference allows local deviation from the State 
code, if determined to be necessary by the city. City staff does not recommend any 
amendments to the State Code at this time. The adoption reference and codification 
process enables the City to enforce the Building Code through local methods and 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 
01/08/2026 

processes contained in the Plymouth Municipal Code.  Building Department staff has 
requested that Council consider the adoption of the 2025 California Codes to bring the 
City’s Municipal Code current with the regulations. 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION 
This is not a “project” under Section 15378 of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

RECOMMENDATION 
Introduce and waive the first reading, by title only, of Ordinance No. 2026-01, an 
ordinance of the City of Plymouth repealing and replacing Section 15.05.020 of the 
Plymouth Municipal Code to adopt by reference the uniform building codes including the 
2025 California Building Code Based on the 2024 International Building Code; the 2025 
California Electrical Code Based on the 2023 National Electrical Code; the 2025 
California Mechanical Code Based on the 2024 Uniform Mechanical Code; the 2025 
California Plumbing Code Based on the 2024 Uniform Plumbing Code; the 2025 
California Fire Code; the 2025 California Energy Code; the 2025 California Historical 
Code; the 2025 California Residential Code Based on the 2024 International Residential 
Code; the 2025 California Existing Building Code on the 2024 International Existing 
Building Code; the 2025 California Green Building Code; the 2025 California 
Administrative Code; the 2025 California Referenced Standards Code; and 2025 
California Swimming Pool Code, Based On The 2024 International Swimming Pool Code. 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

1. Notice of Proposed Ordinance 2026-01 To Repeal and Replace Section 15.05.020



NOTICE AND SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO.  2026-01 

INTRODUCE AND WAIVE THE FIRST READING, BY TITLE ONLY, OF ORDINANCE 2026-01
REPEALING AND REPLACING SECTION 15.05.020 OF THE PLYMOUTH MUNICIPAL CODE 

Notice is hereby given that on January 8, 2026, at 6:30pm at the City Hall located at 9426 
Main Street in Plymouth, CA, the City Council of the City of Plymouth will consider the adoption 
of Ordinance No. 2026-01 repealing and replacing section 15.05.020 of the Plymouth Municipal 
Code to adopt by reference the uniform building codes including the 2025 California Building 
Code Based on the 2024 International Building Code; the 2025 California Electrical Code Based 
on the 2023 National Electrical Code; the 2025 California Mechanical Code Based on the 2024 
Uniform Mechanical Code; the 2025 California Plumbing Code Based on the 2024 Uniform 
Plumbing Code; the 2025 California Fire Code; the 2025 California Energy Code; the 2025 
California Historical Code; the 2025 California Residential Code Based on the 2024 International 
Residential Code; the 2025 California Existing Building Code on the 2024 International Existing 
Building Code; the 2025 California Green Building Code; the 2025 California Administrative 
Code; the 2025 California Referenced Standards Code; and 2025 California Swimming Pool Code, 
Based On The 2024 International Swimming Pool Code. 

Please note that the above is simply a summary of the Ordinance. To obtain a full understanding 
of the Ordinance, it should be read in its entirety. A copy of the full text of the Ordinance is posted 
in the City Clerk’s office at Plymouth City Hall, 9426 Main St., Plymouth, CA 95669. 

Date:     December 18, 2026 
      Victoria McHenry 

       City Clerk 





5.2 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.3 

01/08/2026 

SUBJECT:  Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with NBS 
Government Finance Group for Water and Wastewater Rate Study 
and Connection Fee Services 

DEPARTMENT: City Manager 

STAFF:  Interim City Manager Cameron Begbie 

TITLE 

REVIEW AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER 
RATE STUDY AND CONNECTION FEE SERVICES. 

BACKGROUND 

On April 27, 2023, the City entered into a Professional Services Agreement with NBS 
Government Finance Group (NBS) to perform a Water and Wastewater Rate Study 
and provide Connection Fee Services. These studies are essential components of the 
City's long-term financial planning for its utility systems and ensure accurate, 
equitable, and legally compliant rate and fee structures. 

Throughout the course of the project, the City experienced multiple delays that 
required NBS to update, revise, and rework portions of the study. These delays 
extended the project timeline and required additional consultant effort beyond the 
original scope. 

NBS has submitted a request for an amendment to the existing agreement to cover 
the additional staff time and expenses needed to complete the rate and fee studies. 

NBS’s requested amendment includes: 
• Additional Consulting Fees: $3,000
• Estimated Additional Expenses: $2,000
• Total Not-to-Exceed Amount: $5,000

All other terms and provisions of the April 27, 2023, Professional Services Agreement 
will remain unchanged. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.3 

01/08/2026 

NBS has indicated that no further amendments should be necessary, provided there 
are no additional delays on the City's part. The supplemental funding will allow NBS 
to complete the Water and Wastewater Rate Study and Connection Fee Services in 
accordance with current project needs. 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION 

This action is not a project under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
and is therefore not subject to CEQA review. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Approval of the amendment will result in an additional not-to-exceed cost of $5,000. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council review and approve the proposed amendment 
to the Professional Services Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group and 
authorize the City Manager to execute the amendment. 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

1. Professional Services Agreement between City and NBS signed on April 27, 2023.
2. Amendment













































































 
 

City of Plymouth 
Amendment  Page 2 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need further information.  

Best regards, 

 
NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP, CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
DBA NBS  
 
 
 
     
Sara Mares Name 

 
 

Chief Operating Officer           January 5, 2026      
Title     Date            Title    Date 
 
 



5.3 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.3 
01/08/2026 

SUBJECT:  Application for Encroachment Permit – COMCAST / Mastec North 
America – Underground Utility Work 

DEPARTMENT: City Manager 

STAFF:  Interim City Manager Cameron Begbie 

TITLE 

RECEIVE APPLICATION FOR ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FOR COMCAST / MASTEC NORTH 
AMERICA 

BACKGROUND 

The City has received an Encroachment Permit Application from COMCAST / Mastec 
North America, whose business address is 12687 Manthey Road, Lathrop, CA 95330. 
The proposed work consists of underground utility installation at various locations 
throughout the City of Plymouth. As part of the project, the applicant will provide all 
necessary traffic control measures to ensure public safety during construction 
activities. 
The application identifies an estimated start date of January 5, 2026, with an 
anticipated completion date of April 30, 2026. Because the application is being 
reviewed after the originally anticipated start date, staff is currently uncertain 
whether issuance of this permit at this time will modify or extend the applicant’s 
projected completion timeline. 

The requested encroachment involves work within the public right-of-way for the 
installation of underground communications infrastructure. Staff has reviewed the 
submitted materials and finds that the scope of work is consistent with standard 
utility improvements typically accommodated within City rights-of-way. 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION 

This action does not constitute a “project” under the California Environmental Quality 
Act 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.3 
01/08/2026 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Fiscal impact is limited to staff time. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive the Application for Encroachment Permit submitted by COMCAST / Mastec 
North America. 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

1. Encroachment Application
2. Map of work



APPLICATION FOR ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 
To perform work or encroach on a City Street, Easement, or Property 

To:  CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
P.O. Box 429 
Plymouth, CA 95669 

Date: ______________

Applicant's/Contractor's Name:   _ 

Address: Phone No:   _ 

Cost Estimate of Work:  $                     

The applicant hereby applies for permission to excavate, construct, and/or otherwise 
encroach on a City street, right of way, easement or property, by performing the following 
work: 

LOCATION OF ENCROACHMENT:  TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT: 

Excavation _ 
UG Utility _ 
Obstruction________________ 
Water/Sewer _ 

AP# Road/Driveway _ 
Other (explain) _ 

Sketch in Space Below:  (Submit plans when required.) 

Estimated starting date:  _ 

Estimated completion date: _______________________________________________ 

The applicant agrees to do the work proposed in accordance with the accompanying 
conditions and regulations regarding encroachments. 

Signature of Applicant 

COMCAST / Mastec North America

209- - Lathrop, CA 95330

Please see attached plans.

Perform traffic control to replace 1 pedestal vault, and perform splicing at 
32 existing locations for Comcast services.

1/5/2026

4/30/2026

11000

9311 Estey Way & Various Locations, Plymouth

12/19/2025



          APPLICANT'S RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION STATEMENT 
 

The APPLICANT hereby releases and agrees to defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the 
CITY OF PLYMOUTH (CITY) its officers, agents, employees, and any of its representatives, 
from and against any injuries, deaths, damage, and liability whatsoever resulting from 
the performance or non­ performance of any work to be done in and upon easements 
or right-of-ways of said CITY and upon the premises adjacent thereto pursuant to this 
PERMIT, and also from any injuries and deaths of persons and injuries to property or 
other interests and all claims howsoever same may be caused and whenever the same 
may appear, either directly or indirectly, made or suffered by APPLICANT or his agents 
while engaged in the performance of said work. 

 
APPLICANT'S contractors shall provide to CITY evidence of an insurance policy which 
meets with the approval of the CITY.  The minimum limits of such shall be in the amount 
of$1,000,000 for the death of or injury to any person and $1,000,000 for the death or 
injury to more than one person in any one accident.   Said policy shall be in favor of 
APPLICANT or its contractors and of CITY. Said policy shall state by its terms and by an 
endorsement that said policy shall not be canceled until CITY shall have a least thirty (30) 
days notice in writing of such cancellation. 

 
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M.. Best's rating of no less 
than A:VII. 

 
 
 
 
 

Applicant's  Name: ___________________________ 

Address __ 

Phone #: _____ ________________________ 
 

Permit No.__________________________________ 
     

209-

Mastec North America











































































5.4 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.4 
01/08/2026 

SUBJECT:  FY 2024/25 Regional Transportation Mitigation Fee Annual Report 

DEPARTMENT: City Manager 

STAFF:  Interim City Manager Cameron Begbie 

TITLE 

REVIEW OF AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION’S FY 2024/25 REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION MITIGATION FEE ANNUAL REPORT AND APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 
2026-01. 

BACKGROUND 

In 2006, the County of Amador and all five incorporated cities, including the City of 
Plymouth, entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Amador 
County Transportation Commission (ACTC) to establish the Regional Traffic Mitigation 
Fee (RTMF) Program. The program was created to ensure that new development 
contributes proportionally to mitigating its impacts on the regional roadway system 
and to provide a coordinated, equitable mechanism for funding regional 
transportation improvements necessary to serve growth throughout Amador County. 
Under the MOU and the requirements of the Mitigation Fee Act, the RTMF is assessed 
on new building construction, with collected revenues restricted to a defined list of 
eligible transportation projects identified in the RTMF Nexus Plan. The Nexus Plan 
establishes the relationship between each project, and the development-related 
traffic impacts it is intended to address, ensuring compliance with statutory nexus 
requirements. Each participating jurisdiction is required to track, report, and account 
for RTMF funds annually, and ACTC compiles these reports into a consolidated 
countywide summary for public disclosure and program administration. 

During FY 2024/25, the City of Plymouth did not collect any Regional Traffic Mitigation 
Fees. No qualifying development activity occurred during the reporting period that 
would have required RTMF assessment. As a result, the City did not receive, expend, 
or encumber any RTMF funds, nor were any interest earnings accrued. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.4 
01/08/2026 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION 

Approval of the RTMF Annual Status Report is not a project under CEQA because it is 
an administrative action with no potential to affect the environment. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact associated with approval of the RTMF Annual Status Report. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
1. Receive and file the Amador County Regional Traffic Mitigation Fee (RTMF)

Program Annual Status Report for Fiscal Year 2024/25; and
2. Adopt Resolution No. 2026-01, approving the RTMF Annual Status Report for

submittal to the Amador County Transportation Commission (ACTC).

ATTACHMENT(S) 

1. Amador County Regional Traffic Mitigation Fee Program Annual Status Report for Fiscal
Year 2024/25

2. Resolution 2026-01



























RESOLUTION 2026-01 APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024/25  
AMADOR COUNTY REGIONAL TRAFFIC MITIGATION 

 FEE PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT                                                           
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to its authority under Government Code 66000 et. seq., the City of 
Plymouth previously imposed regional traffic mitigation fees and amended said fees pursuant to 
Resolution Nos. 2016-45; and 2016-08; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the purpose of said fees is to mitigate the impact of new developments on the 
regional transportation system of Amador County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The County of Amador and the County’s five incorporated cities have all 
collected and deposited all regional traffic mitigation fees with the Amador County Transportation 
Commission (“ACTC”) which has maintained the funds in a separate non co-mingled capital facilities 
fund (“capital facilities fund”) established for the above stated purpose pursuant to Government Code 
Section 66006(a) and (b); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the ACTC and the City of Plymouth have made available to the public an annual 
program implementation report for fiscal year 2024/25 (“Annual Report”) which is hereby 
incorporated by reference; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Annual Report was prepared in accordance with Government Code Section 
66001(d) and 66006(b)(1); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Plymouth has reviewed the information provided in the Annual 
Report and determined the information contained therein is true and correct; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Annual Report reflects implementation of prior year recommendations of the 
Regional Traffic Mitigation Fee Oversight Committee as approved by the cities and County for 
programming and expending funds for projects consistent with the Amended and Restated 
Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) establishing the countywide Regional Traffic Mitigation 
Fee Program and the Regional Traffic Mitigation Fee Nexus Plan 2000-2025 (“Nexus Plan”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, City of Plymouth has agendized and considered the Annual Report at a regularly 
scheduled City Council/Board of Supervisor meeting and considered public comment concerning the 
Annual Report during said meeting. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE the City of Plymouth, County of Amador, State of California, finds and 
determines the following: 
 

1. The above recitals are true and represent findings of the City Council. 
2. The City Council hereby approves the Annual Report for fiscal year 2024/25 as presented. 
3. That all recommendations for funding are consistent with the MOU and the Nexus Plan as 

required. 
4. The approval of the Annual Report and programming and expenditure of funds consistent with 

the previously approved MOU and Nexus Plan is not a “project” or otherwise an act requiring 
environmental review pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act. 

5. That all Regional Traffic Mitigation Fees previously collected and not yet expended are 
accounted for and are still needed for the purposes for which they were collected. 

 



The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the City Council at a regular meeting on the 
8th of January 2026, by the following vote: 
 
 
 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
 
     
 
 
        __________________________ 
                Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________  
        City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 



8.1 
CLOSED SESSION




































































































	5.3 COMCAST Encroachment Permit SR.pdf
	Title
	BACKGROUND
	ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION
	FISCAL IMPACT
	RECOMMENDATION
	ATTACHMENT(S)

	5.2 Staff Report Template-NBS Amendment.pdf
	Title
	BACKGROUND
	ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION
	FISCAL IMPACT
	RECOMMENDATION
	ATTACHMENT(S)




